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IFB #18-272 
North Outer Road and I-70 / David Hoekel Parkway Interchange Grading 

ADDENDUM 4 
Addendum issued August 31, 2018 

 
 
The following information is hereby incorporated into the Invitation for Bids (IFB): 
 
1.  Bidder Question:  There are bid items for 24” survey pins, 2” aluminum cap with MODOT 

imprint and 6’ white carsonite post with MODOT R/W stickers. The quantity sheet shows 
these items By Others. Can you clarify? 

City Response:  These items will be supplied by MoDOT at the completion of the second 
project. These were included for informational purposes. The selected contractor will not be 
required to do anything associated with these items.  

 
2.  Bidder Question:  Can the 5’x3’ box culvert extension be precast? 

City Response:  Yes. This would be an allowable method of construction.   
 
3.  Bidder Question:  The bid item for clearing and grubbing is 32 acres but there is not 32 

acres of trees to clear on the project. Can you clarify? Also, there is a quantity of trees 
shown in the removal of improvements quantities. Are these in addition to the clearing and 
grubbing item? 

City Response: The quantity shown for clearing and grubbing was mistakenly shown as the 
disturbed area. According to MoDOT specifications clearing and grubbing should be just for 
areas with trees. Attached to this addendum are revised quantity sheets to reflect this 
change. The removal of improvements will also be updated and attached to this addendum 
to remove any the trees located within the clearing and grubbing limits. If any isolated trees 
remain they will be listed in the removal of improvements table.    

 
4.  Bidder Question:  Special provision section Z for topsoil stripping refers to the topsoil 

stripping form Station 122 to 133. Is this area the only topsoil stripping that is required for 
the project? Will all other topsoil be incorporated into grading? 
City Response:  Yes, this is the only area where topsoil stripping is required. 

 
5.  Bidder Question:  For the topsoil stripped from STA 122 to 133, is re-spreading of this 

topsoil required or is the property owner assuming this stockpiled material?  
City Response:  Per JSP Z, the topsoil that is stripped will be stockpiled on the property 
owners property listed in JSP Z. Re-spreading will not be required.   

 
6.  Bidder Question:  I do not see re-spreading of topsoil addressed in the specifications. Is re-

spread of topsoil required? If so, at what thickness and how will this be paid? 
City Response:  Per JSP Z, The topsoil will be stockpiled on the property owners property 
listed in JSP Z. Re-spreading in not required.  
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8.  Bidder Question: What are the QC requirements for the concrete paving and asphalt 
paving? 

     City Response:  Attached to this addendum is a revised table of contents and list of JSP to 
account for added JSP MMM (Contractor Quality Control). 

 
9.  Bidder Question: Is joint sealing required for the concrete pavement on the city portion? If 

so, what is the specification? 
 City Response:  Yes. The concrete pavement listed as the City of Wentzville will be 

required to be sealed following City of Wentzville Specification 704.2.c.3 (Joint Sealants). 
 
10. Bidder Question: Is base rock required under the sidewalks? 
 City Response: Base rock is not required under the sidewalks.  
 
 
All other Terms and Conditions as applicable to this Invitation for Bid shall remain as stated. 
 
This addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding 
documents dated August 10, 2018.  Contractor shall acknowledge this Addendum through the 
E-bidding software.  Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. 
 

End of Addendum4 
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MMM. CONTRACTOR QUALITY CONTROL NJSP-15-42 
 
1.0  The contractor shall perform Quality Control (QC) testing in accordance with the 
specifications  and as specified herein.  The contractor shall submit a Quality Control Plan (QC 
Plan) to the engineer for approval that includes all items listed in Section 2.0, prior to beginning 
work. 
 
2.0  Quality Control Plan.   
 

(a) The name and contact information of the person in responsible charge of the QC testing. 
(b) A list of the QC technicians who will perform testing on the project, including the fields in 

which they are certified to perform testing. 
(c) A proposed independent third party testing firm for dispute resolution, including all 

contact information. 
(d) A list of Hold Points, when specified by the engineer. 
(e) The MoDOT Standard Inspection and Testing Plan (ITP).  This shall be the version that 

is posted at the time of bid on the MoDOT website (www.modot.org/quality). 
 
3.0  Quality Control Testing and Reporting.  Testing shall be performed per the test method 
and frequency specified in the ITP.  All personnel who perform sampling or testing shall be 
certified in the MoDOT Technician Certification Program for each test that they perform. 
 
3.1  Reporting of Test Results.  All QC test reports shall be submitted as soon as practical, but 
no later than the day following the test.  Test data shall be immediately provided to the engineer 
upon request at any time, including prior to the submission of the test report. No payment will be 
made for the work performed until acceptable QC test results have been received by the 
engineer and confirmed by QA test results. 
 
3.1.1  Test results shall be reported on electronic forms provided by MoDOT.  Forms and 
Contractor Reporting Excel2Oracle Reports (CRE2O) can be found on the MoDOT website.  All 
required forms, reports and material certifications shall be uploaded to a Microsoft SharePoint® 
site provided by MoDOT, and organized in the file structure established by MoDOT. 
 
3.2  Non-Conformance Reporting.  A Non-Conformance Report (NCR) shall be submitted by 
the contractor when the contractor proposes to incorporate material into the work that does not 
meet the testing requirements or for any work that does not comply with the contract terms or 
specifications. 
 
3.2.1  Non-Conformance Reporting shall be submitted electronically on the Non-Conformance 
Report form provided on the MoDOT Website.  The NCR shall be uploaded to the MoDOT 
SharePoint® site and an email notification sent to the engineer. 
 
3.2.2  The contractor shall propose a resolution to the non-conforming material or work.  
Acceptance of a resolution by the engineer is required before closure of the non-conformance 
report.   
 
4.0  Work Planning and Scheduling. 

http://www.modot.org/quality
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4.1  Two-week Schedule.  Each week, the contractor shall submit to the engineer a schedule 
that outlines the planned project activities for the following two-week period.  The two-week 
schedule shall detail all work and traffic control events planned for that period and any Hold 
Points specified by the engineer. 
 
4.2  Weekly Meeting.  When work is active, the contractor shall hold a weekly project meeting 
with the engineer to review the planned activities for the following week and to resolve any 
outstanding issues.  Attendees shall include the engineer, the contractor superintendent or 
project manager and any foreman leading major activities.  This meeting may be waived when, 
in the opinion of the engineer, a meeting is not necessary.  Attendees may join the meeting in 
person, by phone or video conference. 
 
4.3  Pre-Activity Meeting.  A pre-activity meeting is required in advance of the start of each 
new activity, except when waived by the engineer. The purpose of this meeting is to review 
construction details of the new activity.  At a minimum, the discussion topics shall include:  
safety precautions, QC testing, traffic impacts, and any required Hold Points.  Attendees shall 
include the engineer, the contractor superintendent and the foreman who will be leading the 
new activity.  Pre-activity meetings may be held in conjunction with the weekly project meeting. 
 
4.4  Hold Points.  Hold Points are events that require approval by the engineer prior to 
continuation of work.  Hold Points occur at definable stages of work when, in the opinion of the 
engineer, a review of the preceding work is necessary before continuation to the next stage. 
 
4.4.1  A list of typical Hold Point events is available on the MoDOT website.  Use of the Hold 
Point process will only be required for the project-specific list of Hold Points, if any, that the 
engineer submits to the contractor in advance of the work.  The engineer may make changes to 
the Hold Point list at any time. 
 
4.4.2  Prior to all Hold Point inspections, the contractor shall verify the work has been completed 
in accordance with the contract and specifications.  If the engineer identifies any corrective 
actions needed during a Hold Point inspection, the corrections shall be completed prior to 
continuing work.  The engineer may require a new Hold Point to be scheduled if the corrections 
require a follow-up inspection.  Re-scheduling of Hold Points require a minimum 24-hour 
advance notification from the contractor unless otherwise allowed by the engineer. 
 
5.0  Quality Assurance Testing and Inspection.  MoDOT will perform quality assurance 
testing and inspection of the work, except as specified herein.  The contractor shall utilize the 
inspection checklists provided in the ITP as a guide to minimize findings by MoDOT inspection 
staff.  Submittal of completed checklists is not required, except as specified in 5.1. 
 
5.1  Inspection and testing required in the production of concrete for the project shall be the 
responsibility of the contractor.  Submittal of the 501 Concrete Plant Checklist is required. 
 
6.0  Basis of Payment.  No direct payment will be made for compliance with this provision. 
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